[image: F:\New folder\22.jpg]
[image: F:\New folder\23.jpg]
image1.jpeg
Far

Farther, Further : Both are used to express distance.

Nearest, Next : Nearest means the shortest distance away.

Examples : (a) Kolkata is farther/further from Mumbai than Delhi.
Further — also means ‘additional’
(b) Without any further delay the guide helped us reach our hotel.

Fill in the blanks with ‘farther’ or ‘further’.

AR WALROUE ANy «.... o5 ccierenrise explanation the committee dismissed him from his duty.
2. Iam too tired and cannot walk any .........cc.......

S SRR 8 orders were sent from the headquarters to the troops.

4. The parkis.
5. He avoided .

... from the school than the stadium.

remarks in order to avoid controversy.

Next indicates sequence of things coming one after the other.
Examples : (a) My house is next to the school.
(b) This is the nearest hospital from the house.

Fill in the blanks with ‘nearest’ or ‘next’.

ot R S market from this place is the local vegetable market.
2. The flower shop is to my house.
% fruit market to buy fruits.

ISR inTas Bl to the post office.
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.......................... train will arrive at six in the evening.

MAKING COMPARISONS

Use of ‘As.... As’
A. The com.parison of equali-ty is expressed by ‘as ....... as’. Notice. the change .in_verb in
Example :  Suman and Kanika are tall. ccordance with the subject — ‘are
Suman is as tall as Kanika.
(... .o as’ is usually used in positive sentences)

Rewrite the sentences given below using ‘as ......... as’.
1.  Tomatoes and onions are costly.

2. Ritu and Rima are short.

3. Johnand Jay are good in Maths.

4. Tower One and Tower Two are tall.

5. Apples and grapes are sweet.

(1) Use of ‘not as... as’, ‘not so... as,’ ‘than’

Example:  Raman is taller than Pia. ce that the degree of comparison
Pia is not so tall as Raman. 'Chmges from comparative to posmve
in negative sentences.

e 1 .
Pia is not as tall as Raman. Example : from *aller’ to ‘all’

(‘not $0 ..... a8’ is usually used in negative sentences)
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We can also express the same meaning by using less or least.

Example : Piais less tall than Raman.

@ Rewrite the sentences using ‘not as ......... as’ and then ‘ess’.
Examples (a) Raman is taller than Suresh. :
(b) Suresh is not as tall as Raman.
(c) Suresh is less tall than Raman.

Platinum is costlier than gold,

My uncle is taller than my father.

The mango is sweeter than the pineapple.

S A

Iron is more useful than copper.

5. Silkis softer than cotton.
Use of ‘Least’

(ii) Comparison is also expressed with the word ‘least’ in the ‘superlative degree’.

Examples : That was the easiest exam I have ever written.
That was the least difficult exam I have ever written.

Note that the word easiest is replaced by least difficult.

° Rewrite the sentences using ‘least’ without changing the meaning.
1. Wolfram is one of the rarest minerals.
Wolfram is one of the least common of all minerals.
2. To me the Indian gooseberry is the sourest of all fruits.
This is the most useless of all my suitcases.

4.  He occupied the most comfortable position to watch the match.
CHANGING THE DEGREES OF COMPARISON

It is possible to change the degrees of comparison of an adjective in a sentence without changing its meaning.

SUPERLATIVE TO COMPARATIVE l

Examples : (a) Lead is the heaviest of all metals. (superlative)

Lead is heavier than all other metals. (comparative)
(b) Riverdale is the best school in our city. (superlative)
Riverdale is better than any other school in our city. (comparative)
0 Change the following from superlative to comparative degree without changing the meaning.
1. Mukesh Ambani is the richest businessman in India.
2. Heis the tallest of all the students in his class.
3. Asiais the largest continent in the world.
4. Mount Everest is the highest mountain in the world.

8 Dr Jain is the most experienced of all the doctors in the hospital.
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